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PATRICIA P. BRISTER 
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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
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March 15, 2018 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No: 2 

Bid No: 416-21-17-70-2 

Project Name: Riverwood Subdivision and Covington Country Club 

 Estates Drainage Improvements – Phase 1 

 

Bid Due Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION:          

 

1. Please remove the Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form and Unit Price Form 

from Specification Section 04, and replace with the Louisiana Uniform Public 

Work Bid Form - Revised and Unit Price Form-Revised (attached). 

 

2. Please add NS-ENH-19041 Sidewalk (Brick) to Section 10 – Special Provisions. 

(attached). 

 

3. Please add S-003 Sewer Service Line Relocations to Section 10 – Special Provisions 

(attached). 

 

4. Please add S-004 Water Service Line Relocations to Section 10 – Special Provisions 

(attached). 

 

5. Please remove Plan Sheet 2 and replace with Plan Sheet 2 - Revised (attached). 

 

6. Please remove Plan Sheet 3 and replace with Plan Sheet 3 - Revised (attached). 

 

7. Please remove Plan Sheet 9 and replace with Plan Sheet 9 - Revised (attached). 

 

8. Please add DOTD Concrete Collar Detail – COLLAR 01 to Section 13 – Standard 

Plans and Special Detail (attached). 
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9. Please add the Drainage Servitude Drawing for the project outfall to Section 12 – 

Construction Drawings (attached). 

 

10. Please see the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet (attached). 

 

11. Disturbed landscaping areas shall be graded to drain and sodded. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:          

Question #1:  Can the headwalls be pre-cast in lieu of poured in place?  

Answer #1: The headwalls may be pre-cast, but they must conform to the dimensions, 

design, and material requirements of special detail HW90RCPA1 included 

in Section 13 – Standard Plans and Special Details.  

Question #2: At Sta. 117+20 there is a large live oak tree.  Can the tree be removed to 

install the drain line?   

Answer #2: The Owner would prefer that this tree not be removed.  Trimming of the 

limbs and roots of the live oak tree, if necessary to install the drain line 

and headwall, are to be performed under the supervision of a licensed 

landscape arborist.  This item of work is the responsibility of the 

Contractor and payment will be made, at no direct pay, under added Item 

201-01-00100 Clearing and Grubbing.      

Question #3: There are several street signs that will need to be removed and replaced. 

Can an item be added to cover that cost? 

Answer #3: Removing and remounting of street signs will be paid under added Item 

729-21-00100 U-Channel Post. 

Question #4:  There are several spots where existing landscape will have to be removed.  

Are we to remove and replace the landscaping or do we remove and haul it 

off? 

Answer #4:  Removal and hauling of existing landscaping will be paid under added 

Item 201-01-00100 Clearing and Grubbing.  Landscaping that must be 

removed to install the required items of work will not be replaced. 

Disturbed landscaping areas shall be graded to drain and sodded.  

Question #5:  There are several large trees that will need to be removed. Can an item and 

quantity be added for them? 

Answer #5:    Tree removal will be paid under added Item 201-01-00100 Clearing and 

Grubbing.  
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Question #6: There is a light pole in conflict at Sta. 109+00, how is this to be 

addressed? 

Answer #6:  The light pole will be relocated by the utility provider.  

Question #7: At Sta. 111+05 there is a live oak tree that will require root running.  Can 

an item and specification be added to require a licensed arborist to perform 

the root pruning? 

Answer #7: Any required root pruning is to be performed under the supervision of a 

licensed landscape arborist.  This item of work is the responsibility of the 

Contractor and payment will be made, at no direct pay, under added Item 

201-01-00100 Clearing and Grubbing.      

Question #8: At Sta. # 106+50 there is a brick walk; can an item be added to cover the 

replacement of this walk? 

Answer #8: Removal and replacement of the brick walk will be paid for under added 

Item NS-ENH-19041 Sidewalk (Brick) as per Section 10 – Special 

Provisions (attached).  

Question #9: There are at least two locations where a tree has been removed but the 

roots have been left in place. When the drain line is installed and the roots 

removed the curb and gutter and possibly the street will be damaged. Is 

there enough quantity under asphalt and curb and gutter items to cover the 

cost of this work?  And can a clearing and grubbing cost can be added to 

cover stump removal.   

Answer #9: Removal of any stumps and roots will be paid for under added Item 201-

01-00100 Clearing and Grubbing. The pavement, curb and gutter 

quantities have been increased to accommodate these areas.     

Question #10: There is a telecommunications conflict at Sta. 114+40, how is that to be 

addressed? 

Answer #10:   This conflict will be resolved by the telecommunications provider.

Question #11: In several locations, existing drain lines are shown to be tied-in to new 

drainage structures. How are these tie-ins to be made and paid for?   

Answer #11: Items 701-15-00100 Concrete Collar and 701-05-01000 Side Drain Pipe 

(12” RCP) have been added to accommodate this work.    

Question #12: How will sewer and water service line conflicts be handled? 

Answer #12:  Items of work have been added for water and sewer service line 

relocations.    
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Question #13:  There is a wood board fence located at approximate Sta. 100+25 in the 

line of work. Is to be removed and replaced and under which pay item? 

Answer #13:  The fence is to be removed and payment will be made under added Item 

202-02-12000 Removal of Fence. Replacement is not required. 

Question #14:  Can the entire lot at the upstream end of the project be used by the 

Contractor?  

Answer #14:  The lot is Parish owned and may be used for lay down purposes.  Existing 

trees, not in the line of work, are to be protected. The staging area must be 

returned to pre-existing condition at no direct cost to the owner.    

Question #15:  Are there are not any special work restrictions outside of those required by 

St. Tammany Parish?   

Answer #15:  No, there is not any special work restrictions outside of those required by 

St. Tammany Parish.   

Question #16:  The pipe bedding detail on Plan Sheet 9 appears to be in conflict with 

other bedding details in the plans.  Please clarify.    

Answer #16:  The pipe bedding detail on Plan Sheet 9 was intended for use on water line 

work.  The name of this detail has been changed to WATER LINE 

BEDDING DETAIL on Plan Sheet 9 – Revised (attached). 

Question #17:  For a large portion of the project the drain line will be installed very close 

to the back of curb and edge of the road.  How will pavement and curb 

damage during construction be handled?  

Answer #17:  All reasonable measures are to be employed by the Contractor to protect 

the roadway and curb during construction. Roadway and curb damage that 

is deemed unavoidable by the Engineer will be repaired and paid for under 

the respective bid items. The quantities for pavement removal/replacement 

and curb removal/replacement have been increased to accommodate 

unavoidable damage.  Avoidable damage, also as determined by the 

Engineer, will be repaired by the Contractor at no cost to the Owner.       

Question #18:  Will the Contractor be allowed time extensions for delays due to change 

order? 

Answer #18:  Please refer to Section 8 – General Conditions, Paragraph 11 – Time of 

Completion.     

Question #19:  Is the Contractor required to monitor vibrations during pipe installation? 

If so, please provide limits. 

 

Answer #19:  The Contractor is not required to monitor vibrations during pipe 

installation.  
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Question #20:  Locations of sewer house connections and water service connections are 

not provided and no measurement or payment for these items has been 

established in the specifications.  Please clarify how the removal and 

replacement of house service connections will be addressed. 

 

Answer #20:  Please refer to the response to Question #12 above for clarification.    

Question #21:  Please confirm that the existing roadway curbing along Magnolia Lane is 

to remain and not be replaced. 

 

Answer #21:   Please refer to the response to Question #17 above for clarification. 

 

Question #22:  Are pre/post video inspections of the interior of properties required? 

 

Answer #22:  Pre and post video inspections of the interior of properties are not 

required.   

 

Question #23:  There are several existing drain lines that tie into new drain boxes. Could 

you please establish pay item and add detail how to tie in to existing drain 

pipe? 

 

Answer #23:  Please refer to the response for Question #11 above for clarification.   

 

Question #24: Water and sewer services that have to be relocated, who pays for these 

items? 

 

Answer #24:  Please refer to the response to Question #12 above for clarification.   

 

Question #25:  There is several large trees and several smaller trees and mature shrubs to 

remove will we have to replace these trees and shrubs? In Pre-Bid it was 

stated that we did not have to replace any landscaping. However, Section 

19.2 requires replacement at no pay, please clarify.  

 

Answer #25:  All trees, shrubs and landscaping that must be removed to install the work 

are to be removed. Replacement of removed landscaping is not required. 

Please refer to Plan Sheet 2 – Revised under General Note No. 16. Section 

08 – Paragraph 19.02 of the bidding documents refers to trees, shrubs, 

plants and/or grass that are designated to remain. 
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  Question #26:  There are several large flower beds that will be removed. Will we have to 

replace in kind?  

 

Answer #26:  Please refer to the response to Question #25 above for clarification. 

 

Question #27:  There are a couple of street lights will these be relocated by others?  

 

Answer #27:  Please refer to the response to Question #6 above for clarification. 

 

Question #28:  There is a sewer main conflict Sheet 5 approximately station 107+50 it 

appears the sewer line will be affected how will this be resolved?  

 

Answer #28:  Based on the information we currently have, the sewer line at this location 

will not be in conflict with the work. If it proves to cause a conflict during 

construction, we will address it by change order. 

 

Question #29:  Another sewer conflict Sheet 6 at intersection of Magnolia Lane & Belle 

Terre Boulevard again how will this be resolved?  

 

Answer #29:  Please refer to the response to Question #28 above for clarification. 

 

Question #30:  The existing Asphalt and Concrete Streets are already damaged and not in 

good shape about half of the existing street will be damaged. Will the 

Asphalt Bid Item quantity be increased to allow for the Additional 

Remove & Replace?  

 

Answer #30:  Please refer to the response to Question #17 above for clarification. 

 

Question #31:  At the end of the new drain line on Sheet 7 requires a large headwall. Does 

the existing 48” tie into new headwall? There is an existing extensive 

wood and vinyl bulkhead and which will have to be removed to install 

new headwall. We need details and pay item for the removal and 

replacement of this bulkhead.  

 

Answer #31:  The existing 48” drain line does not tie-in to the new headwall. If during 

construction, the installation of the new headwall conflicts with the 

existing drain line, modifications to the route of the new drain line or 

modifications to the headwall will be made. The wood and vinyl bulkhead 

extends west from the existing drain line; therefore, no impacts to it are 

expected during construction.  
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Question #32:  Sheet 21 on bedding details require a minimum 18” outside of pipe. 

Therefore all of the existing curb will have to be removed and replaced to 

accommodate this trench with. The trench width with these requirements 

and trench box will be approximately 11’ wide. Will the quantity of curb 

on bid sheet be increased to pay for all curb? 

 

Answer #32:  The quantity of curb removal and replacement has been increased to 

accommodate some curb damage and/or removal. The requirements to 

provide 18” minimum outside the pipe may be adjusted during 

construction to reduce the amount of necessary curb removal and 

replacement.  

 

Question #33:  Would a commercial Contractor’s license be sufficient to bid this job?  

 

Answer #33:  Please refer to Specifications Section 02 – Instructions to Bidders, 

Paragraph 13. It states that only a Contractor licensed by the State to do 

the type of work as indicated on the Notice to Bidders can submit a bid. 

The project classification listed on the Notice to Bidders is “Highway, 

Street and Bridge Construction” and/or “Municipal and Public Works 

Construction”.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:         ____________ 

1. Louisiana Uniform Public Work Bid Form and Unit Price Form - 

Revised.pdf 

2. NS-ENH-19041 Sidewalk (Brick).pdf 

3. S-003 Sewer Service Line Relocations.pdf 

4. S-004 Water Service Line Relocations.pdf 

5. Plan Sheet 2 - Revised.pdf 

6. Plan Sheet 3-Revised.pdf 

7. Plan Sheet 9-Revised.pdf 

8. DOTD Special Detail – COLLAR 01.pdf 

9. Drainage Servitude Drawings.pdf 

10. Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In Sheet.pdf 

 

 

 

                                                             End of Addendum #2  



Section 04 

LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM

TO:    St. Tammany Parish Government  BID FOR: Riverwood Subdivision and Covington 
 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 2F Country Club Estates Drainage Improvements -  
 Mandeville, LA 70471 Phase 1 

Bid # 416-21-17-70-2 
 (Owner to provide name and address of owner) (Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 

The undersigned bidder hereby declares and represents that she/he; a) has carefully examined and understands the Bidding Documents, b) 
has not received, relied on, or based his bid on any verbal instructions contrary to the Bidding Documents or any addenda, c) has personally 
inspected and is familiar with the project site, and hereby proposes to provide all labor, materials, tools, appliances and facilities as required 
to perform, in a workmanlike manner, all work and services for the construction and completion of the referenced project, all in strict 
accordance with the Bidding Documents prepared by: Pinnacle Engineering  and dated: August 30, 2017 

 (Owner to provide name of entity preparing bidding documents.) 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda.  The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDA: 

 (Enter the number the Designer has assigned to each of the addenda that the Bidder is acknowledging) 

__________________________________________ . 

TOTAL BASE BID:  For all work required by the Bidding Documents (including any and all unit prices designated “Base Bid” * but 
not alternates) the sum of: 

Dollars    ($ ) 

ALTERNATES:  For any and all work required by the Bidding Documents for Alternates including any and all unit prices designated as 
alternates in the unit price description.  

Alternate No. 1 (Owner to provide description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of: 

 N/A Dollars  ($ ) 

Alternate No. 2 (Owner to provide  description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of: 

 N/A Dollars  ($ ) 

Alternate No. 3 (Owner to provide description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of: 

 N/A   Dollars  ($ ) 

NAME OF BIDDER: 

ADDRESS OF BIDDER: 

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NUMBER: 

NAME OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER: 

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER: 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER **: 

DATE:  _______________________ 

* The Unit Price Form shall be used if the contract includes unit prices.  Otherwise it is not required and need not be included with the
form.  The number of unit prices that may be included is not limited and additional sheets may be included if needed. 

**  If someone other than a corporate officer signs for the Bidder/Contractor, a copy of a corporate resolution or other signature 
authorization shall be required for submission of bid. Failure to include a copy of the appropriate signature authorization, if required, may 
result in the rejection of the bid unless bidder has complied with La. R.S. 38:2212(B)5. 

BID SECURITY in the form of a bid bond, certified check or cashier’s check as prescribed by LA RS 38:2218.A is attached to and made 
a part of this bid. 

REVISED
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STATE PROJECT H.011458 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

NS-ENH-19041 SIDEWALK (BRICK) 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  This work consists of furnishing all materials, tools, labor, and incidentals 
necessary to remove and replace brick sidewalk in accordance with these specifications and in conformity 
with the lines and dimensions shown on the plans.   

MATERIALS: 

Replacement brick shall match existing brick as closely as possible.  A brick sample shall be submitted to 
the engineer for approval prior to placement of any brick pavers. 

The aggregate subbase under the mortar base is to be Class II Base Course (Stone). 

The mortar base is to be composed of Portland Cement Concrete (Class M). 

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Existing brick and mortar sidewalk that falls within the limits of new work are to be removed only to
the extent necessary to install the required improvements.  The existing brick are not to be re-used.

2. The new bricks shall be installed on 8” of compacted stone and 5” of Portland Cement Concrete.
3. The finished pattern is to match as closely as possible to the existing walk.
4. All joints are to be mortared, being careful not to get mortar on exposed faces of brick.

MEASUREMENT:  Measurement shall be made per square yard for work specified in this specification 
and at locations requiring such. 

PAYMENT:  Payment for brick sidewalks will be made at the contract unit price per square yard. 

Payment will be made under: 

Item NS-ENH-19041, Sidewalk (Brick), per square yard. 



STATE PROJECT H.011458 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

S-003 SEWER SERVICE LINE RELOCATIONS 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  This work consists of furnishing all materials, tools, labor, and incidentals 
necessary to relocate the sewer service lines in accordance with these specifications and in conformity with 
the lines and dimensions shown on the plans.   

MATERIALS:  Materials shall conform to the requirements shown on the plans. 

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS: 

1. All fittings, bends, adapters, etc. necessary to complete the service line relocation will be paid for
under the per each bid price for sewer service line relocations. No separate payment will be made for
these items.

2. The per each bid price is also to include pipe bedding and backfill, excavation , trenching, dewatering,
shoring, bracing, etc. necessary to complete the work.

3. Relocations will be measured for payment after installation.

MEASUREMENT:  Measurement shall be made per each for work specified in this specification and at 
locations requiring such. 

PAYMENT:  Payment for relocation of sewer service lines will be made at the contract unit price per each. 

Payment will be made under: 

Item S-003, Sewer Service Line Relocations, per each. 



STATE PROJECT H.011458 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

S-004 WATER SERVICE LINE RELOCATIONS 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  This work consists of furnishing all materials, tools, labor, and incidentals 
necessary to relocate the water service lines in accordance with these specifications and in conformity with 
the lines and dimensions shown on the plans.   

MATERIALS:  Materials shall conform to the requirements shown on the plans. 

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS: 

1. All fittings, bends, adapters, etc. necessary to complete the service line relocation will be paid for
under the per each bid price for water service line relocations. No separate payment will be made for
these items.

2. The per each bid price is also to include pipe bedding and backfill, excavation , trenching, dewatering,
shoring, bracing, etc. necessary to complete the work.

3. Relocations will be measured for payment after installation.

MEASUREMENT:  Measurement shall be made per each for work specified in this specification and at 
locations requiring such. 

PAYMENT:  Payment for relocation of water service lines will be made at the contract unit price per each. 

Payment will be made under: 

Item S-004, Water Service Line Relocations, per each. 
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March 5, 2018 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No: 1 

Bid No: 416-21-17-70-2 

Project Name: Riverwood Subdivision and Covington Country Club 

 Estates Drainage Improvements – Phase 1 

 

Bid Due Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 

 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION:          

 

1. Please note that the Bid Opening has been pushed to Tuesday, March 20, 2018. 

Time and location remains the same. The last day to submit written inquiries is 

Friday, March 9, 2018 at 2:00 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #1 




